21/11/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Order

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Fwd: Order

1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 21 November 2018 at 09:42

To: orders@yviamed.co.uk, logistic@humanmeduk.com, sales@humanmeduk.com

Hi
Please see order below for the cedar house clinic.

I think we need to check our system as well to make sure they were charged for the last box of sterile cannula?
Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager

07496479083

Human Med UK

Begin forwarded message:

From: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>
Date: 21 November 2018 at 09:34:29 GMT

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: Order

Hi Dan,

| hope you are well?

Please could | order:

1 box x WAL applicator compatible with Body-Jet EVO, | = 3.70m Art No 570001-5

Please could you confirm this order.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Crideford

Practice Manager
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| . Cedar House Clinic, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury SY2 6LG.
LY Tel: 01743 271404

Web: www.cedarhouseclinic.co.uk Email emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk
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